JOHNSTON LAW GROUP, P.A.
29 S. Brooksville Avenue
Brooksville, FL 34601

TELEPHONE: (352) 796-5124
FACSIMILE: (352) 799-3187
EMAIL: dwj@djohnstonlaw.com

DARRYL W. JOHNSTON

October 22, 2024

jjouben(@co.hernando.fl.us and

REGULAR U.S. MAIL DELIVERY

Jon Jouben, Esq.

Hernando County Attorney’s Office
20 N. Main Street, Suite 462
Brooksville, FL 34601

Re:  Acts 88, LLC
Dear Mr. Jouben:

Please allow this letter to serve as my request, on behalf of Acts 88, LLC, to place on the
next Board of County Commission agenda the issue related to a conveyance of Explorer
Boulevard by the Hernando County School District to Hernando County. As was discussed in
last week’s zoom meeting, Hernando County needs to request action from the School Board to
start the process. The purpose of the County Commission meeting will be to approve making the
formal request to the School Board.

Sincerely yours,

Darryl W. Johnston

cc: Mark Taylor
Brian Bolves., Esq.
DWIJ/



